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HUNTON & WHLLIAMS LLP

1445 ROSS AVENUE
S SUITE 3700
DALLAS, TEXAS 75202-2799

TUEL 214+ 979 = 3000
FAX 214« 8800011

KAREN DOUNING
DIRECT DIAL: 214 » 468 « 3502
EMAIL: kdouninggabunton.com

October 20, 2015 FILE NO- 99997033669

Via email: foiarequests@ecin.edu RECE'VED

Eastern [llinois University
Attn: Robert L. Miller
600 Lincoln Avenue
Charleston, IL 61920

EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

Re:  Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Mr. Miller:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of the current
employment contracts, and all amendments thereto, for your institution's following positions:

Head Men’ s Football Coach

All Men’ 5 Football Assistant Coaches
Head Men’ s Basketball Coach

All Men’ s Basketball Assistant Coaches
Head Women’ s Basketball Coach

All Women® s Basketball Assistant Coaches
Director of Athletics

Please supply the contracts without informing me of the cost if the fees do not exceed
$100.00, which I agree to pay. In the alternative, if the fees will exceed $100.00, please
contact me before fulfilling my request.

If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific reason that you think
justifies your refusal to release such contracts and notify me of appeal procedures available
under the law.

If you have any questions processing this request, you may contact me at 214-468-
3502.
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If possible, please electronically deliver the requested contracts
kdouning@hunton.com in PDF form.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
A K Pruny

Karen K. Douning, RP
Senior Paralegal
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